
Attention: Development Assessment Unit
Letter and documents attached.

Please confirm receipt of same?

Regards

Clive Steirn
147 Riverview Road,
Clareville 2107

Sent: 19/05/2019 4:13:46 PM

Subject:
DA 2019/0359, 149 Riverview Road, Avalon - Alterations and additions to jetty 
- Submissions in Reply to NBC

Attachments: 19.5.19 CS RESPONSE TO NBC RE BENNETT JETTY OBJECTIONS.docx; 
R - NSW Crown Lands Division - Unauthorised Works complaint - 149 
Riverview Rd Avalon.PDF; R - Department of Primary Industries - Re Issue of 
Building Certificate BC000812 - 149 Riverview Road Avalon.pdf; R -
Department of Primary Industries - Issue of Building Certificate - BC000812 -
149 Riverview Road, Avalon - MN79H223.pdf; R - Building Certificate Non 
Standard Letter for Application BC000812.pdf; R - Building Certificate for 
Application BC000812.pdf; R - BENNETT - BUILDING CERTIFICATE 
REPORT - BC000812- 149 RIVERVIEW RD AVALON.pdf; R - Bennett -
Application for Building Certificate - BC000812 - 149 Riverview Road 
Avalon.pdf; 
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147 Riverview Road 
Avalon NSW 2107 

 
19 May 2019 
 
The Chief Executive Officer 
Northern Beaches Council 
 
Attention: Development Assessment Unit 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
Application No.  DA2019/0359 
Address:   Lot A DP 413022, 149 Riverview Road, Avalon Beach. 
Description:   Alterations and additions to a jetty 
 
 
Provisional Consent to Subject DA. 
I refer to Council’s letter dated 14 May 2019 advising of our rights as adjoining property 
owners to identify issues of concern in relation the subject development application.   
 
We reside at 147 Riverview Road, Avalon, which is next door to the subject property.  We 
have inspected both the approved plans and conditions imposed by Council thus far and 
indicate we have no objections provided both the plans and conditions imposed by Council 
are met by the applicant in relation to the alterations and additions to the jetty. 
 
However, Council should be aware that before final approval is given the following issue 
needs to addressed, and the proper processes followed in relation to the unlawful 
construction of Mr Benett’s boatshed without approval of the owner (Department of 
Industry) for the reasons set out in previous submissions concerning the same issue:  
 
New Boatshed Unlawfully Constructed and without Approval 
Whilst we note on this occasion Mr Bennett has sought approval in relation to the proposed 
alterations and additions to his jetty, our concern is that he failed to so on a previous 
occasion when he demolished and constructed a new boatshed without the prior approval 
of the NSW Crown Lands Division (now Department of Industry), the owner of the site for 
the purposes of the relevant Act. This omission by Mr Bennett was noted the Crowns Land 
Division.   
 
On 30 June 2011 the NSW Crown Lands Division wrote to Pittwater Council (as it then was) 
drawing Council’s attention to the unauthorised waterfront works and requested that the 
matter be investigated by Council.   
 
The full history surrounding Council’s involvement in the matter has been the subject of 
complaints set out in previous correspondence with Northern Beaches Council.  You will 
note that the new boatshed was constructed without the permission of the then owner, 
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Crown Lands Division, contrary to clause 280(1)(a) of the Environmental Planning and 
Assessment Regulation 2000.  More to the point the new boatshed was unlawfully 
constructed in breach of the clause referred to and therefore the building certificate was 
invalidly issued.   Accordingly, the building certificate has no legal effect given the relevant 
clause was not complied with as a condition precedent prior to the issue of the certificate.   
This remains the position and accordingly, the construction of the new boatshed remains 
unlawful.   
 
Specifically, the matter has been fully set out in correspondence between my solicitor, Mr 
Grant Christmas and Northern Beaches Council in his letter attaching all relevant documents 
including photos of the new and old boatsheds, dated 7 February 2019.  For your assistance 
we attach contemporary documents relevant to the issue at the time.  There has been no 
response by Council to date.  
 
We note from your letter that quite properly Council when considering an application has 
regard to: 

 Statutory requirement under the Act. 

 Adopted policies of Council, and  

 Issues raised in written submissions. 
 
It is trite to say that when contrasting the two issues referred to above it will be seen that 
where there is a failure by a resident to comply with the proper processes the safeguards 
you refer to, fail at a fundamental level to the detriment of the ratepayers and other 
interested parties.    
 
The failure by Mr Bennett is compounded when Council itself fails to investigate the matter 
when specifically requested to do so by the owner of the property, (the Crown Lands 
Division) which is acting in the public interest in seeking an investigation. 
 
We are of the view that the proper processes should be followed, and Council should take 
the necessary action accordingly, in order to comply with the law. 
 
We await your response. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Clive Steirn 
 
Copies:   Councillor Rory Amon,  

Mr Grant Christmas, Solicitor (Planning & Environmental Law) 
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From: Bethany Lomas <Bethany.Lomas@lands.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: 05/04/2012 03:42:08 PM 

To: "'pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au'" <pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Issue of Building Certificate BC0008/12 fronting 149 Riverview Rd, Avalon - MN79H223 

 

 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

  

 

It has been brought to this Department’s attention that the abovementioned Certificate has been 

issued by Council. 

 

  

 

Records in this Office indicate that no Land Owners Consent for lodgement of this application 

was issued by this Department. 

 

  

 

Can Council please advise this Office why Building Certificate was accepted and issued without 

the consideration and Consent of the Owner (Crown)? 

 

  

 

  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

  

 

Bethany Lomas | Property Management Officer, Sydney Area, South Region (Crown Lands) | 

Catchments and Lands 

 

Department of Primary Industries (DPI) | Level 12, 2-10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta | PO Box 

3935 Parramatta NSW 2124 

 

T: 02 8836 5331 | F: 02 8836 5362 | E: bethany.lomas@lands.nsw.gov.au 

 

W: www.crownland.nsw.gov.au  | W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 

 

  

 

 

 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 



sender, and are not necessarily the views of the NSW Government. This email message has been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.  

 

 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

_____________________________________________________________________  

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed  

Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information  

visit http://www.mci.com 
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From: Bethany Lomas <Bethany.Lomas@lands.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: 14/08/2012 03:06:47 PM 

To: "'pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au'" <pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Issue of Building Certificate BC0008/12 fronting 149 Riverview Rd, Avalon - 

MN79H223 

 

 

 

Good Afternoon, 

 

  

 

Reference is made to this Department’s email to you of 5 April 2012, which can be found below. 

 

  

 

Records in this Office indicate that no response has been received.  

 

  

 

It would be most appreciated if you could please advise this Office, as a matter of urgency, of the 

current position of this enquiry. 

 

  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

  

 

Bethany Lomas | Property Management Officer, Sydney Area, South Region (Crown Lands) | 

Catchments and Lands 

 

Department of Primary Industries (DPI) | Level 12, 2-10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta | PO Box 

3935 Parramatta NSW 2124 

 

T: 02 8836 5331 | F: 02 8836 5362 | E: bethany.lomas@lands.nsw.gov.au 

 

W: www.crownland.nsw.gov.au  | W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 

 

  

 

From: Bethany Lomas  

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2012 3:42 PM 

To: 'pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au' 

Subject: Issue of Building Certificate BC0008/12 fronting 149 Riverview Rd, Avalon - 

MN79H223 

 

  



 

Good Afternoon, 

 

  

 

It has been brought to this Department’s attention that the abovementioned Certificate has been 

issued by Council. 

 

  

 

Records in this Office indicate that no Land Owners Consent for lodgement of this application 

was issued by this Department. 

 

  

 

Can Council please advise this Office why Building Certificate was accepted and issued without 

the consideration and Consent of the Owner (Crown)? 

 

  

 

  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

  

 

Bethany Lomas | Property Management Officer, Sydney Area, South Region (Crown Lands) | 

Catchments and Lands 

 

Department of Primary Industries (DPI) | Level 12, 2-10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta | PO Box 

3935 Parramatta NSW 2124 

 

T: 02 8836 5331 | F: 02 8836 5362 | E: bethany.lomas@lands.nsw.gov.au 

 

W: www.crownland.nsw.gov.au  | W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 

 

  

 

 

 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 

sender, and are not necessarily the views of the NSW Government. This email message has been swept by 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.  

 

 

 

 



Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

_____________________________________________________________________  

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed  

Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information  

visit http://www.mci.com 

 - CCF050312_0000.jpg 




























